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FW: revised language 
Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV 
Sent:Monday, March 11, 2013 8:30AM 
To: Allen, Pam, NMENV 

From: Kieling, John, NMENV 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 4:45 PM 
To: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV 
Cc: Maestas, Ricardo, NMENV 
Subject: RE: revised language 

Trais, 

This looks good. 

lohn 

From: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 2:59 PM 
To: Kieling, John, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV 
Cc: Maestas, Ricardo, NMENV 
Subject: RE: revised language 
Importance: High 

:'d l1ke to send this on to them if you are ok with this. 

From: Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 8:11 AM 
To: Kieling, John, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV 

Cc: Maestas, Ricardo, NMENV 
Subject: FW: revised language 

Instead of taking out the word 11new" the Permittees are proposing the following language: 

2.3.1.3. Waste Sampling and AnalysiS Methods 

'1J ENTERED 

If, at any time prior to shipment of a new waste stream or at the time of review of a rev1sed waste stream profile form, the Secretary or Permittees identify a discrepancy 

regarding the ass1gnment of hazardous waste numbers not authorized tn Permit Table 2.3.4, the Permittees shall requ1re the generator/storage site to perform additional 

evaluation/characterizahon of the waste stream that may mclude chemical sampling and analysis of the waste. 

If the Secretary or Permittees determine that additional characterization is necessary us1ng chemical sarnpling and analysis, the Permittees shall direct the generator/storage site 

to provide the Permittees with the following documentation: 

a) Sampling and analysiS plan 
b) EPA SW-846 test method(s), or functionally equivalent test method(s), to be used 

c) ldentiflcanon of the laboratory(ies) that will be performing the test(s) 

Upon request by the Secretary, the Permittees shall prov1de such documentation within 30 days after receipt from the generator. 

Upon the Permittees written approval oft he sampling and analysis plan, the generator/storage shall implement the sampling and analysis plan and mod1fy the WSPF as 

appropriate. The Permittees shall provide copies of the approved plan and the results of all analyses to the NMED per Penn it Attachment C, Sect1on C-Sa. 
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